

# Hardwicke Parish Council

Clerk to the Council - Kevin Lee  
Hardwicke Village Hall, Green Lane, Hardwicke  
Tel: 07505663090 Email: clerk@hardwickepc.gov.uk  
www.hardwickepc.gov.uk

October 31st 2022

**To all Parish Councillors, you are summoned to the next meeting of the Parish Council which will be held on TUESDAY November 8th 2022 at 19.00 at Hardwicke Village Hall. Members of the public wishing to attend should contact the Clerk by Friday November 4th 2022**

**Signed Kevin Lee**  
Parish Clerk

## AGENDA

### **1 Apologies**

To receive apologies for absence

### **2 Declarations of interest in items on the agenda**

To note any declarations of interest

### **3 Public Question Time**

To receive questions from Members of the public

### **4 Minutes of Previous Meeting**

To approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on October 3<sup>rd</sup> 2022

### **5 Casual Vacancy - Co Option**

To receive two applications for the current vacancies of Parish Councillor

### **6 Footpath on Sellars Road**

To receive an update on the proposals to complete the footpath on Sellars Road and to report on Comments received from residents

### **7 Local Policing Team**

To receive an update from the PCSOs

### **8 Church and Churchyard**

To approve the conditions of reservation at the Churchyard; this will ensure the Parish Council's policy aligns with the Church (copy attached)

### **9 Section 106 Project (s)**

To receive an update from the Chair and Clerk on possible projects at the Village Hall and Playing Field and to update on the CIL money being reallocated to Hunts Grove Parish Council

### **10 Councillor Reports**

To receive a reports from Parish Councillors, District and County Councillors

### **11 Planning Applications**

To agree the council's response to local planning applications

### **12 Finance Report**

- To approve the finance report for the period ending October 31st 2022 and approve the list of payments.

### **13 Clerks report**

To receive a report from the Clerk on administrative matters

- Leyhill Work Group